PETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

STOCK CORPORATION Independence - Freedom - Happiness
PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANK
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
No: 35 1/DOBC-TCKT HCM City, July 18, 2025

PERIODIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DISCLOSURE

To: Ha Noi Stock Exchange.

In accordance with Clause 3, Article 14 of Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC dated
November 16, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Finance, guiding the disclosure of
information on the stock market, Petroleum Pipeline & Tank Construction Company
hereby discloses its financial statements (FS) for Q2 2025 to the Hanoi Stock
Exchange as follows:

1. Organization name: Petroleum Pipeline & Tank Construction Company

Stock code: PXT
Dia chi: 35G, 30/4 Street, Thang Tam Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

n

- Di¢n thoai lién hé/Tel: (0254) 3835 888 Fax: (0254) 3835 883
- Email: info@dobe.vn Website: www.dobe.vn

2, Contents of disclosed information:
- Financial Statement Q2 2025
[ ] Separate Financial Statements (The listed company does not have
subsidiaries and the parent accounting entity has no subordinate units);

[_] Consolidated financial statements (The listed company has
subsidiaries);

[ ] Combined Financial ~Statements (The listed company has
subordinate accounting units with independent accounting systems).
- Circumstances requiring explanation:

+ The profit after corporate income tax in the statement of profit and loss
for the reporting period changed by 10% or more compared to the same period
of the previous year:

[ Iyes [ ] No
Explanation document provided, tick yes:
[ ]Yes [] No

+ The profit after tax in the reporting period shows a loss, changing from a
profit in the same period of the previous year to a loss in the current period, or
vice versa:

[ ] Yes [] No

Signature Not Verified
Ky boi: CONG TY CO PHAN XAY LAPDUONG ONG BE CHUA DAU KHI
Ky ngay: 18-7-2025 16:44:31 o



Explanation document provided, tick yes:

[ ]Yes [] No

This information has been disclosed on the company website on July, 18 2025 at
the following link: http://dobe.vn/quan-he-co-dong/cong-bo-thong-tin/.

We hereby certify that the information provided above is true and correct and we
take full responsibility to the law for our information disclosure.

Enclosed documents:
- F$ Q2. 2025, z LOSURE OFFICER ~= %
- Explanatory statement on
the change in profit after
corporate income tax in Q2
2025 by 10% or more
compared to Q2 2024.




PETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
PETROLEUAM FIPELINE & TANIK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

FORM B 01 - DN

Issued under circular no. 200/20 14/TT-BTC December 22, 2014, by the Ministry of

Finnnee

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

as at Jume 30, 2025

Unir:... VNB....

Ending balance

Beginning balance

ASSETS Code Note (30/06/2025) (01/01/2025)
I 2 3 4 5

A - CURRENT ASSETS 100 190.682.948.997 249.256.799.591
L. Cash and cash equivalents 110 1.378.111.215 1.688.102.378
S : m VLI 1.378.111.215 1.688.102.378
2, Cash equivalents 112
1I- Sh&Fﬁcnn linancial inv;stmcms 120 V12 2 =
1. Trading securities 121 .
2. Allowance for diminution in the value of trading securities] 122 o 4
3 He]ﬁ-lo-m:a[uriry investment o 123 R
1. Accounts Receivable - short-term 130 154.229.432.752 199.496.501.735
I. Short-term receivable from customers 131 148.586.434.415 193.745.051,933
2. Prepayments to suppliers 152 3.034,268.938 3.508.029.025
3. Short-term internal receivables 133 B .
4. Receivables according to the progress of construction| 134 . 1.042.071.600 )
5. Short-term loan receivables 135 | R
6. Other short-term receivables 136 VI3 33.163.274.983 33.840,037.961
7. Allowance for doubtful debis (*) 139 _ 3 I.;ﬂﬁ.ﬁl?. 184) (31.596.617.184)
IV. Inventories 140 VLS 32.776.108.466 46,438,145.980
I. Inventories 141 46.840.878.601 62.226.450.591
2. Allowance for inventories (*) 149 (14.064.770.135) (15.788.304.611)
V. Other current assets 150 2.299.296.564 1.634.049.498
I. Short-term prepaid expenses 151 VLI 13| 36791799
2, Deductible value added tax 152 I.ﬁﬁ?.ﬁ%iﬁ.lﬂz 1.397.673.282
3, Taxes receivable from State Treasury 153 234.255.762 100584 417
4. Purchase and resale of government bonds 154
5. Other short-term assets 155 :
B - NON CURRENT ASSETS 200 31.833.230.183 32.697.643.512
L. Accounts receivable - long-term 210 R _
|. Long-term receivables from customers 211 - _
2, Working capital provided to subordinate units 212 i
3. Long-term intercompany receivables 213 B
4. Receivables an long-term loans 214 o :
5. Other long-term receivables 215 )
6. Allowance for doubtful long-term receivables (*) 219
IL. Fixed assets 220 31,764.196.126 32.607.382.096
1. Tangible fixed assets . zl VL7 31.543.846.126 32,166.682.09

- Historical cost 222 126.567.699.350 126.567.699.350

- Accumulated depreciaton (*) 223 (95.023.853.224) (94.401.017,254)
2. Finance lease fixed asseis 224 VL9 i

- Historical cost 225




o Ending balance Beginning balance
ARERIY Code ot (Jnm?m 025) !:';numfzuzs;
I 2 3 4 5
- Accumulated depreciation (*) 226 "
3. Illiﬁngiblé fixed assets 227 VI8 220.350.000 440.700.000
- Historical cost 28 4.596.062.000 4.596.062.000
- Accumulated depreciation (#) 229 (4.375.712.000) (4.155.362.000)
1L Investment property 230 V110 .
- Historical cost B i 231
- Accumulated de preci_alinn ") 232 .
IV. Long-term work in progress assets 240 N
I.Long-term production and business costs in progress 241 .
2. Construction in progress 242 .
V. Long-term financial investments . 250 o - o .
1. Investments in subsidiaries 251 . = i
2. Investments in associates, joint-ventures 252 =
3. Investments in other units o 253 -
4, Allowance for diminution in the value of long-term| 254
5. Held-to-maturity investments 255 -
VI Other non-current nssets ) 260 G0.034.057 90,261,416
I 'Loug—lerm prepaid expenses 261 V111 £9.034.057 90,261 .4|6.r
2, Deferred tax assets 262
3. Other long-term assets 268 B
RESOURCES (270 = 100 + 200) 270 222.516.179.180 281.954.443.103
C - LIABILITIES 300 165.628.818.358 226.187.321.934
I. Current liabilities 310 164.259.054.925 224.817.558.471
l. Short-term trade payables a 31 - 971 ”EH, 51 109.219.034.754
2. Advances from customers 312 17.690.003. 875 13.310.773.117
3. Taxes payable to State TreEur}f 313 VL4 —;1_5 14.994.782 _I3.935.222.4'.-‘5
4, Payables to emplnfy_aes B o 34 ' 6.470.629.495 10.109.314.212
3. Accrued expenses ) 315 VLIS 22.043.162.299 31.217.663.744
6. Short-term intercompany payables ile 5
7. Payables according to the progress of construction contract| 317 _
8.Short-term unearned revenue 318 VI.17 . -
9. Other short-term pil}'nblés 319 VIL16 7.541.432.135 15.163.700.43 1
10. Loans and obligations under finance leases 320 V112 6.533.000.000 11.513.000.000
11, Short-term provisions 321 " y
12, Bonus and welfare fund = N e bt
13, Price stablization fund | 323
14, Purchase and resale of government bonds 324 i
I1. Long-term liabilities 330 [.3{;9.?63.463 1.369.763.463
I, Long-term supplier payables 331 R
2. Long-term advances from customers 332
3. Long-term expenses payables 333 o i
4. Intercompany payables on wnrngmpit&l | 334 R N
3. Long-term intercompany payables 335 _ ~
6. Long-term unearned revenue — 336 B
7. Other long-term unearned payables 337 I.3_ﬁ9.?63.4:'>3 1.369.763.463
8. Long-term borrowings 338 VI12 :




Ending balance Beginning balance

i e B (30/06/2025) (01/01/2025)
1 2 3 4 5

9. Convertible bonds 339 R
10, Preferred shares o 340 | o o
11, Deferred income tax . 341 1 R - )
12. Allowance for long-term payables 342 B .
13. Scientific and technological development fund 343 )
D - EQUITY 400 56.887.360.792 55.767.121.169
L. Owners' equity - 410 V120 56.887.360.792 55.767.121.169
|. Share capital B 41 I_ 200.000.000.000 200,000,000.000
2. Share premium 412 150.826.415 150.826.415
3. Conversion option of convertible bonds 413 B
4. Other owners' captial - 414 | )
5. frcésunr shares (*) 415 % __
6. Asset revaluation differences 416 - . i .
T ori:ign exchange differences - 417 | "
8. Investment and development fund 418 | 14.984.594.05] 14.984 594,05
9. Enterprise reorganization assistance fund 419 N R
10. Other equity fund T 420 . .
11. Retained profits 421 (158.248.059.674)|  (159.368.299,207)

- Retained profits bmughilﬁmward 421a (159.368.299.207) (160.589.105.974)

- Retained profits for the currents period 421b 1.120239.623 1.220.806.677
12, Capital consruction investment fund 422 | G )
1. Funding and other funds 430 = B
I. Funding 431 B
2. Non-business funds used for fixed assets acquisitions 432 o
TOTAL RESOURCES (440 = 300 + 400) 440 281.954.443.103

Prepared by

.:P]f?i J Tﬁ‘ NYW

-"’Tﬁ"‘?

Wi @ﬂmy l?fmy

Responsible for Finance - Accounting

222.516.179.180

3 .,.-’2!’."2.5

Pham Vin Thu




PETROVIETRAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarter 11 - 2025
Unit: VND
Curvent year (2025) Previous year (2024)
ITEMS Coe Mate
Cumulative Cumulative
Caarter 1 3062025 Quarter 11 3062024
1 b] 1 4 H 4 7
1. Revenue from sales of goods and provision of services ot VILI 21.515.266.480 43.342,957.119 18.566.255.917 43.514.966,648
2 Revenue deductions 02 )
3. Net revenne (10 =01 - 02) 1o 21515266480 | 43343957019 | 18566255917 |  43.514.966.648
4» (.'D.!f nf snlcs 11 VIL3 21.231.762. 459 4]..12'?.63[:.9&2 Iﬁ.ﬁSﬂLﬁﬁS.ﬁﬁl INAI8.640.273
5. Gross profit (20=10-11) 20 283,504,021 2.0116.320.157 1.B85.590.256 5.096.326,375
6. Financial income 11 VILd 41440806 6%, 724.259 T.124.487 16,290,211
7. Finaneinl expenses 11 VILS 14,958,904 31.594.520 218,451,324 163,233,258
= Diweliieh: Interest expense 2 14 958 904 31.594.520 28450.324 1013241 258
&, Sclling expenses 24 i
9, General and adovinisteation expenses 25 VILE 1,786.669.072 5085025510 2.541.424,526 4,965, 006,685
10. Net opernting profit {30=20+(21-22) + 24 - (25426)} | 30 (2.476.683.149)]  (3.031.575.614) (677.161,107) 44,376,643
11, Other income 3l ViLe 3422407617 [ 4.438.340.312 2.056,085.229 2.579.100.957
12, Other expenses n VILT 197,185,899 286.525.075 LOT76,416,008 2. 168.123.012
13 Results of ather activities (40=31-32) % 3225221118 4.151.815.237 979,669.221 410,977,945
14. Profit before tax (50=30+40) S0 748,538,569 1.120.239,623 302.508.114 455,354,588
15, Current copurate income fax expense 5l .
16, Deferred coporate income tax expense 52
17. Net profit after tax (60=50-51-52) 60 748,538,569 1.120.239.623 302,508,114 455354548
171 Anributable 1o non-controlling intenest
17.2. Attributable o parent company's equity holders
18, Basic enrnings per share(*) 70 )
19, Ditwted earnings per share () 71 :

Prepard by

|e
iy T

Responsible for Finance - Accounting
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FETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANK CONSTRUCTION CONMPANY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Indirect method)
from 01/01/2025 to 30/06/2025

From 01/01/2025 to

From 01/01/2024 to

ltems Code Note 30/06/2025 30/06/2024
1 2 3 4 5

1. Cash Nows from operating activities _
1. Accounting profit before tax 01 1.120.239.623 455.354.588
2. Adjustment for: (816.621.001)| 5.970.028.872
Depreciation and amortisation 02 843.185.970 911636916
Allowances and provisions 03 {1.723.534.476) 4.971.448.909
(Profit) from investment activities 05 63.727.505 (16.290.211)
Interest expense L 06 - 103.233.258
3. Operating profit before changes in working capital

08 303.618.622 6.425.383.460
Change in receivable 09 17.055.147.229 (21.594.291.096)

Change in inventories

Change in payable (excluding interest payable and corporate
income tax payable)

Change in prepaid expense

Interest paid

Income tax paid

Other income from operating activities
Other payments for operating activities
Net cash flows from operating activities
11. Cash flows from investing activities
I. Payments for addtions to fixed assets and other long-term
assels

2, Receipts from disposals of fixed assets and construction in
progress

3. Payments for term deposits

4. Reciepts from term deposits

5. Payments for investments in other entities
6.Collections from irwcst{ncnls in other entites
7. Receipts of interest and dividend

Net ensh flows from investing activities

1L Cash flows frem financing activities

I. Proceeds from capital contribution and issuance of shares
2. Proceeds from treasury shares sales

3. Proceeds from borrowings

4.Payments (o settle loan principals
5.Payments to settle finance lease liahililic:wl

6. Payments for dividends
Net cash flows from financing activities

10

11
12

15
16

17
20

2]

21
23
24

25

26
27

3o

3
32
33
34
35

36
40

(3.374.987.529)

(10.048.737.704)
(404.530.551)
(10.590.000)

1.096,343.847

(14.979.336)|

4.601,284,578

68,724,259
68.724.259

(4.980.000.000)

(4.980.000.000)

(1.840.726,500)

9,349,239, 266
48.303.450
(53.861.233)

(7.665.952.662)

16.290.211
16.290.211

9.000.000.000
(1.985.012.426)

T.014.987.574




It Cod Not From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to
e N o 30/06/2025 30/06/2024
L] 1 - SRS 2 g - _ & .l
Net eash flows during the year (50 = 20+30+40) ) S0 (309,991.163) (634.674.877)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 60 ~ L.688.102.378 1.284.300.598
Effect of exchange rate fluciuations on cash and cash
cquivalents 61 - =
Cash and eash equivalents at the end of the year (70 =
50+60+61) 70 1,378.111.215 649.625.721
Prepard by Responsible for Finance - Accounting

/-‘ T -
g;)’f‘ﬁ? 7{? d‘-‘_ @i @ﬁw Jﬁt}'{? l Pham VAn Thu




PETRO VIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY FORM B09 - DN
Lsxndd wnieder efrealer s, 2002004 TT-BTC December 22, 2004, by the Minisiry of Finanee

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
From 01/01/2025 to 30/06/2025

L.Corporate information
1. Ownership structure : Joint stock company

+ Petroleum Pipeline & Tank Construction Company was established under Decision No. 963/QD-XLDK dated November 16,
2009, by the Board of Directors of Petro Vietnam Construction Joint Stock Company, based on the transformation of the
PetroVietnam Pipeling and Tank Construction One Member Limited Liability Company transformed into Petroleum Pipeline
and Tank Construction Joint Stock Company; the company was granted a business registration certificate and tax registration
with the registration number 3500833615, initially régistered on November 26, 2009, and changed for the 14th time on January
23, 2024, by the Department of Planning and Investment of Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.

+ The charter capital according to the Business Registration Certificate is ; VND 200 billion
+ Major shareholders of the company:
+ Petro Vietnam Construction Joim Stoek Company 51%
2, Industry and principal activities:
The business activities of the company include:
- Construetion of pipeline, tank, and storage container projects;
- Installation of technological systems, control and automation equipment, electrical transmission lines, and other industrial and
civil electrical systems;
- Repair of water transport vehicles;
- Surveying, maintenance, and repair of gas facilities (offshore and onshore), construction projects, and civil works such as river
ports, seaporis, and other industrial constructions;
- Real estate development including urban arcas, offiee buildings, supermarkets, and residential housing;
- Investment in the construction of mechanical equipment manufaeluring plants serving the oil and gas industry;
- Investment in the construction of shipbuilding plants. oil, gas, chemical transportation, and drilling rig construction;
- Investment in the construction of river ports, seaports;
- Investment in industrial park construction;
- Investment in transportation infrastructure construction;
- Investment in the development of infrastructure prajects, hydraulic works, dikes, piers, bridges, and other ¢ivil and industrial
works:
- Investment in mining (sand, gravel, ele.);
- Construction of oil, gas, and chemical transportation ships;
- Manufacture of mechanical equipment for the oil and gas industry, shipbuilding, and port business;
- Manufacture and installation of oil rig platforms, metal structures, storage lanks (for gasoline, oil, LPG, water), pressure
vessels, and technological systems;
= Purchase and sale of oil and gas construction equipment;
- Production of industrial products (storage tanks, thermal power plants, hydroelectric plants, etc.),
- Transportation of oil, liquefied gas, and chemicals;
- Kinh doanh vt li¢u xdy dung.
The Company's main activilies are surveying: designing, and construction,
4. Normal operatig eyele: Due to the nature of the Company's operations primarily in construction, the company does not have a
fixed business production eycle, but rather depends on each contract signed with the investors
5. The company structure consists of the head office and branches, which are construction lactories
- Construction Factory No. |: Established on March 16, 2015, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province,
- Construction Factory No. 2: Established on March 16, 2015, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province,
- Construction Factory No, 3: Established on March 16, 2015, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Provinee,
- Construction Factory No. 5: Established on November 30, 2011, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Provinee, dissolved
under Decision No. 31/QD-HPOQT dated April 13,2017,
1L Accouniing period, currency used in accounting:

1. Accounting year { from 1/1 to 31/12)
The Company's financial year begins on January | and ends on December 31 of the calendar year
The accounting period of the Company's first financial statements is from January | {0 December 31
2. Currency Used in Accounting: VND (Vietnamese Dong)

Method of Converting Other Currencies: The currency used is VND.

The method of converling other currencies is based on the exchange rate from the State Bank of Vietnam,



1. Applicable accounting stadards and system
1. Applicable accounting standards: Apply circular No. 20012014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of

Finance.
2. Statement on Compliance with Accounting Standards and Regulations: The Board of Management ensures that the

requirements of the current Vietnamese accounting standards and regulations for enterprises have been fully complied with in
the preparation of the financial stalements,

1V. Applicable accounting policies:
1. Accounting estimates:
- The preparation of financial statements in compliance with accounting standards, the Vietnamese accounting standard for
enterprise, and relevant legal regulations requires the Board of Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported figures for liabilities, assets, and the presentation of potential liabilities and assets as of the financial statement date, as
well as the reported ligures for revenue and expenses throughout the fiscal year. Although the accounting estimates are made
with the full understanding of the Board of Management, the actual results may differ from the estimates and assumplions macde.

2. Cash and cash equivalents:
- Cash and eash equivalents include eash on hand, demand deposits, shorl-term investments with high liguidity, easily
convertible to cash, and with minimal risk of value fluctuations.

3. Account receivable:

- Accounts receivable represents the amounts expected to be collected from customers or other parties, Accounts receivable are
presented at their book value, less any provision for doubtful debts.

- Provision for doubtful debts is made for receivables that are overdue by six months or more, or for receivables where the
debtor is unlikely to pay due to liquidation, bankruptcy, or similar difficultics. The Board of Management of the Company has
carefully evaluated and considered the recoverability of the accounts receivable and believes that the provision as of September
30, 2024, is appropriate given the Company”s actual situation.

4. lnventories;

- Inventory is recognized at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventory includes direct material costs, direct
labor costs, and overhead costs, il any, incurred to bring the inventory to its current location and condition, The cost of
inventory is determined using the weighted average method. The net realizable value is determined by estimated selling prices
less estimated costs to complete the product and costs for marketing, selling, and distribution,

- The Company’s provision for inventory impairment is made in accordance with current accounting regulations. Accordingly,
the Company is allowed to create provisions for inventory that is obsolete, damaged, of infevior quality, or in cases where the
cost ol invenlory exceeds its nel realizable value at the end of the accounting period.

5. Tangible fixed assets and depreciation:

- Tangible fixed assets are presented at cost less accumulated depreciation.

- The cost of tangible fixed assets includes the purchase price and all other direct costs incurred to bring the asset to its ready-to-
use condition,

- Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Deprecintion year

Building, structures 5 - 40 years
Machinery and equipment 5-7 years
Transportation 5- B years
Office equipment 3 -5 years

0. Leased assets:

- A lease is classilied as a finance lease when substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the lessee.
All other leases are classified as operating leases,

- The Company recognizes assels under finance leases as its own assels ol the fair value of the lensed assels at the inceplion of
the lease or al the present value of the minimum lease payments, whichever is lower. Corresponding lease liabilities are
recognized on the balance sheet as finance lease obligations, Lease payments are allocated between finance costs and principal
repayment to-ensure a constant periodic interest rate on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance costs are recognized in
the statement of prolit or loss unless they are divectly attributable to the acquisition of the leased assel, in which case they are
capitalized in accordance with the Company's accounting policy on borrowing costs.

- A lease is classified as an operating lease when the lessor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.
Operating lease expenses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss on u straight-line basis over the lease lerm. Any
paymenis reecived or receivable to facilitate the signing of an operating lease are also recognized on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

- Assets under finance leases are depreciated over their estimated uselul lives, similar to assets owned by the Company, as
follows:

Depreciation
Transportation 7 - 8 years



7.1. Land use rights:

- Intangible fixed assets represent the value of land use rights for Lot 353G, 30/4 Street, Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau
Provinee, and are presented at cost less accumulated amortization. The current value of land use rights is allocated on a straight-
line basis over an estimated useful life of 10 years.

7.2, Software:

- Intangible fixed assets include computer software handed over 1o the Project Management Board of the Thi Vai LPG
refrigerated storage facility construction project by the Petro Vietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation, as well as human
respurce management software. These are presented at cost less accumulated amortization. The software is amortized on o
straight-line basis over 3 years.

8. Canstruction in progress;:

- Assets under construction for production, rental. administrative, or any other purposes are recognized at cost, These costs
include all necessary expenses incurred to create the asset, including service costs and related borrowing costs, in accordance
with the Company's accounting policies. Depreciation of these assets is applied similarly (o other assets, starting from the time the
assets are ready for use,

9. Prepaid expenses:

- Prepaid expenses include actual costs incurred that relate to the production and business operations of multiple accounting
periods. Prepaid expenses consist of goodwill arising from the valuation of the enterprise during the transition to a joint-stock
company and other prepaid expenses.

- The goodwill arising from the valuation of the enterprise during the transition to a joint-stock company was incurred on
February 1, 2010, amounting to VND 5,186,760,000. This amaunt is amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
life of the goodwill, which is 10 years, According to the Company's Board of Directors, allocating goodwill over 10 years is
eonsistent with eurrent accounting regulations and the Company™s current production and business activities,

= Other prepaid expenses include the value of tools, instruments, and small components that have been put into use and are
expected to bring future economic benelits to the Company. These expenses are capitalized as prepaid expenses and allocated to
the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis, in accordance with current aceounting regulations,

10. Revenue recognition:

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when all the following five (5) conditions are satisfied:

(a) The Company has transferred the majority of the risks and rewards nssocialed with ownership of the goods to the buyer;

(b) The Company no longer retains management rights as the owner or control aver the goods;

(¢) Reveiue can be measured reliably;

(d} The Company is likely 1o receive economic benefits from the sale transaction; and

(e) The related costs of the sale transaction can be identified.

- Revenue from service transactions is recognized when the outcome of the transaction can be measured reliably, For service
transactions spanning mulliple accounting periods, revenue is recopnized in each period based on the portion of work completed
as of the balance sheet date of that period. The outeome of a service transaction is determined when all the following four (4)
conditions are met:

(a) Revenue can be mensured reliably;

(b) Economic benelits from the service transaction are likely o be received;

{c) The portion of work completed as of the balance sheet date can be identified; and

(d} The costs incurred and the costs required to complete the service transaction can be measured.

- Revenue from the Company's construction contracts is recognized in accordance with the Company's accounting policy on
construction contracts (details provided below).

- Interest income is tecognized on an accrual basis, determined based on the bulance of deposit accounts und applicable interest
rates.

11, Construction contracts:

- When the outcome of a construction contract can be relinbly estimated, revenue and expenses related to the contract are
recognized based on the percentage of completion as of the end of the accounting period. This is caleulated as the ratio of the
costs incurred for completed work 10 the total estimated costs of the contract, unless these costs do not correspond to the actual
progress of the construction work, These costs may include additional expenses, compensation, and performance bonuses as
agreed with the customer. When the outcome of a construction confract cannot be reliably estimated, revenue is recognized only
to the extent of the contract costs incurred that are likely to be recoverable.

12, Fareign currencics;

-Fransactions denominated in foreign currencies are converted at the exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates. Monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies at the end of the accounting period are converted at the exchange rates on that date.
Exchange rate differences arising are recorded in the statement of income,



13. Borrowing cosis:

- Borrowing costs are recognized as production and business expenses in the period they are incurred unless they are capitalized
in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 16, “Borrowing Costs.” Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or production of assets that require a substantial period of time to be ready for their intended use or
sale are added to the cost of the assets until the assets are ready for use or sale. Any income generated from the temporary
investment of these borrowings is deducted from the cost of the related assels. For specific loans used for the construction of
fixed assets or investment properties, interest expenses are capitalized even if the construction period is less than 12 months,

14, Provisions for liabilitics:

- Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation resulting from a past event, and it is probable that the
Company will be required to settle this obligation. Provisions are delermined based on the Board of Divectors' estimate of the
necessary costs o settle the obligation as of the end of the accounting period. As of June 30, 2024, the Board of Directors has
prudently assessed and confirmed that the Company is not required to make a provision for warranties on the projects it has
executed.

15, Taxes:

- Corporate income ax represents the total value of current tax pavable and deferred tax.

- Current tax payable is caleulated based on taxable income for the year, Taxable income differs from pre-tax profit presented in
the income statement because taxable income excludes income or expenses that are taxable or deductible in other years
(including carryforward losses, if any), and also excludes non-taxable or non-deductible items.

- Deferved tax is calculated on the differences between the carrying amount and the tax base of assets or liabilities in the
financial statements and is recognized using the balance sheet method. Deterred tax liabilities must be recognized for all
temporary dilferences, while deferred tax assets are only recognized when it is probable that sufficient future 1axable profits will
be available to offset the temporary differences.

- Deferred tax is determined using the tax rates expected o apply in the year when the assel will be recovered or the liability
will be settled. - Deferred tax is recognized in the income statement and is only recorded in equity when il relates lo items
recognized directly in equity.

- Deferred tax assets and deferced tax liabilities must be offset when the Company has a legal right to offset current tax assets
against current lax liabilities, and when the deferred tax assets and deferred tax linbilities relate o corporate income tax
managed by the same tax authority and the Company intends to settle the current tax liabilities on a nel basis.

- The determination of the Company's income tax is based on the current tax regulations, However, these regulations change
over time, and the linal determination of corporate income tax depends on the results of audits by the competent lax authorities.
= Other taxes are applied in accordance with the current tax laws in Vietnam,
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V. Supplemientary information to ftems disclosed in the consalidated statement of financlal position

L Cash and cash equivelants

Ending (J006/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

= Cash on hand
= Cash in banks
= Transleming money

= Cash equivelants

25 B0E 937

1.352.302.278

1]

B.631.356

1.679.471.022

Tatal

LATR1IL21S

1.6R8.102.375|

Ending (30/06/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

2. Short-tevin financial investmen :
Cust

Fuir value

Provision

Cast

Fair value

Provision

i) Trading securities =
- Tokal value of slocks
- Totnl value of bonds

= Ciher investment

- Reqsons for cﬁnng:ﬁ.iu ench investmen/stock of
bond

+ Quantity

+ Walue

b) Held-to-maturity | x
Nhl! Short-lenm

= Tenm deposits

= Bomd

= Oither nvesinents

lIb2) Long-ierm

- Term deposits

- Bond

c} Investment in subsidinvies and other entites -

- Investment in subsidinnes

- Investment in jomnt vennsres or associales

- Invesament in other entities

Tatal =

3. Accounts receivable from customers

Ending
{ 3V06/2025)

Beglnning
(0101/2025)

AL Short-term accounts receivabile from customers

PeiroVietnam Constrection Joint Stock Company

IPetroleum Equipment Assembly and Metal Struciure Joini Steck Compiury

supply system

PetroVietnnm Construction Jomt Stock Company- The Executive Board for the Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project

Wietnam Machiinery [nstallation Comoration = Cie Member Comgany Limiled (LILAMA})
Management Board of Long Phu | - 06/2024/LP1-HEVDOBC agrecinent fior maintenmice of the compressed air system of the Atlas Copen

Power generation branch - DKV Group - Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plait Praject

ical Co. Ltd,

Petrovictinm Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company

Board of Momgement of Con Dao project

Wietnam Mational [ndustry - Energy Groop PetroViemam Shipbailding And Mect

Ba Rin - Vang Tan Department of Culture, Sports, and Tourism

135 340.315.434
36.298.833
59235742154
17285313.078
48591258 492
41.870.000
98394 600
3195 485940
1578501538

1.128.290.399

49,928,859

163,779,014, 338
36298 833
__?0,-!(-4.071 ol
16.719.706.278
37.993,769.497

4 1.B70.000

489 174046

1.578.501 538
1.128,290,399

49,928 859

"




San Viel Production Senvices Commercial Joint Stock Comgpany 35.5]1:;“ 3;6 1828
Petroviermm Low Pressure Gas Distribution Jomt Steck Company (PYGAS [) 62166603 62 166,603
Sai Gon Peiro Construetion and Investment Joint $tock Company | .062.727 230 1,063 727 230
her accoun| receivable from customers 9172 ! T 891173
3.2, Recelvables according fa the T t
v progress of constraction contracts 15.246.120.981 29,966,037.595
troVieam Construction Joint Stock Compan
WILY__ ) ) 362.988.326 162 988 126
PetroViemam Construction Joint Stock Campany- The Execitive Board for the Thai Binh 2 Thermial Power Plait Project 13,989, 559,006 18,007 084 558
Petrolewn Power Generalion Branch - DKV Viet i, i
. i Wietnam Co, Lid B 1.493.573.559
DOOSAN Heavy industnes & Construction Co, LTD 11067 401,500
troleum Equipnenl Assembly and Metal Structure Joim Stock Company 523 710,000
Long Thah Cettstruetion & Teclmical Trading Joint Stock Company 4853211
Toial 148.586.434.415 193.745.051.933
Ending (30/0672025) Beginning (01L/01/2025)
4, (ihier reeeivables
Valae Provision Value Provision
a) Shart-term 33,163.274.983 B, 119.242,749 33.840,037.961 28.119.242.749
-[Receivables from equitization
= Receivables from dividends and profit distnbotions
- Receivables from emplovees 2.014,29%.706 2.010.232 686
- Margin deposit; 490,279 400 5
I+ Lo,
|- Reimbursement receivables
= Advanoes 578.859.237 735325386
- Ohther receivables 30.07% 836 640 28.119.242, 749 31.094 473 B89 28119242 749
ltbh Long-term - - -
- Margim deposit il 0
Total 33.163.274.983 28.119.242.749 33 840,037,961 281 19.242.749
Ending {30/06,/2025) Beginning (0170 1/2025)
|5, Bl dlebis:
Value Recoverable value | Debstor entity Value Recoverable value Db entity
= Total value of overdwe receivables anad loans or or
(lihose not yet dise but deemed difficult to collect 31.356060.57 : S50 1R
et which; e T
+ Kol Gen Petvy Comstrnetion i Iivvestmient Jaint 1.062,727.230 1.062.727.230
(Srack oy S = ol = -
g 1 E 5 it Sk
.I P‘e'rn_'#mm Ttermad el External Bgeipmien Jodm 26.414.393.577 26414393577
Hur_.‘._&'f..rmm_am_r B E—— o
= Hewand Peiveloirm Constrnction Cne Member
Company Limited 149 346,015 - 149.346.03_5_
= Hextrod of Memagement af Con Do projece 1.128.290.399 1.128.290.399 159.737.127
+ EMher gniiiex 2802 0BY 335 2802083335
- Indormation abowt penalites, late mierest recevables,
jete, arising fron overdue debis
- The ability to recover overdue receivables
Total J1.556.840.576 - - 31.556.840.576 150,737,127 -




6. Inveniories

Ending (30/062025)

Boginning (01/01/2025)

- Work-in-progress costs
- Finished goods

- Mesehniudise

- Cinods sent for sale

- Tax-exempl warehoise poods

Tuotal

Value Frovision Value Provisim
= Goods in transit
= R m.rucnuf-.i_ - 959.891.327 : (518,154 900) Sl 567 (318.154.900)
.- Tools amwd l.:q'ufm'lcrll I.Z?ﬁ.!ﬂﬁTH (641,939 651) . 1.351 953.613 {[2-5.922.432}

44604700 641 (12.904.675.584)

40. 840,878,601 (14.064.770,135)

72,861 357 889 (10171.778370)

T5ITSA53.069  (10.516.855.702)

* - Thie vahue of stagnant, substandard, and wisellable inventories af the end of the period

Causes and solutions for handling stagn, deteriorated, or quality-lost inveitory

- The value of inventary vsed as collateral for securing debis a1 the end of the period

- The diffesence (iTany) in quantity and value between the accounting records and the acial imventory wien conducting a physical couwnd af the end of the period;, Canses, responsibility for

- Cases or events Jeading to the additional provision or reversal of invenlory wrile-downs;

WND 652 823 580

Eniling (J0AM/2025) Beginning ((F1/01/2025)
T.Long-term construction in progress
Cast Recoverable value Cost Recoverable value
miLong-term wark-in-progress cosls R Z = .
Total . - - -
Ih} Incomplete construction projects Ending (J006/2015) Beginning (01/01/2015)
Cost Recwveralle value Cast Recoverable value
- Procurement, 0 f]
- Hasic construction; GL
- (hhers
Total - - - .

13



8. Inerense nnd Incrense in inngible fived assets:

Items

Building,
structures

Muchinery and
cquipment

Transportation pnd
transmission

Office equipment

Diher tnngible

fixed nxsets Votnl

HCDSII of tangible Mxed nssets

qllcginnlng balanee
- Purchises during the year

« Increase due to revaluation of
nasaem {Determined o the date of

transition e JSC)

- Incresse du 1o the acquisition of
leased fived assels

- Diecrease due lo shonages

- Disposul, sale

- Decrease due 1o (ransfer to
consimiction fuctory2

= Decrease due to transfer to
struchion factory 3

- Other decrenses

1En|linu T T
Accumulated depreciation

Begluning balance
- Depreciation duting the year

- Increase due to transfer from
lconsiruction factory 5

- In¢rease due o the acquisition of
lleased fixed asseis

- Decrease due o revaluation of
assets (Determined at the date off
rransition 1o JSC)

- Disposal, sale
- Oiher decrenses

Ending takance
Met book vinlue
- Al the beginning of the vear

= Al the end of the year

S2.508.917.435

S1.508.917.435

20.380.627.387

584.443.922

20,965.071.30%

JZ 2R 290048

31543846126

30,987.122.301

30.987.122.301

30,987,122.301

98712230

42.516.717.008

42.516.717.008

42,478.324.960

38.392.048

42,516.717.008

38392 048

554,942,606

554.942.606

554.942.606

554.94 2,606

" 126.567.699.350

E 126.567.699.3500

- 94,401,001 7.254
- 622.835.970

95,023.853.224

32.166,682.006
- J1.543.846.126

* Met book value ot the end of the year of tangible lixed pssets pledged or mongaged for loans

* Orriginal cost of tangible fixed assels al the end of the year that have been fully depreciated but are still

VD

VHE

* Commitments for the purchase or sale of tangible fixed assets with significant value that have not been executed

9, Increase and increase in intangible fixed assets:

|.370.722 634

77.227.200.107

It N ! Other intangible =
ems Land use rights Copyrights Branding software et st Totnl
programme
Tosts of tangible fived assels 4
Beginning bulanee 4407000000 i « 189.062,(H1 - 4. 596,062,000
- Purchases during the year - L
- Internally genermted [ - —
- Increase due 10 business & = e
Hoonsolidation b
- Other incrense N - E
- Disposal, sale N - E
_l".n:ling, balance A ADT.000.000) - _l E‘Jﬂﬁl,ﬂﬂﬁ = 4.596.“61.!]1![‘
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Accumuolated deprecintion

|Beginning balance

- Depreciation during the year

- Disposal, sale
- Other decrease

1Emling balanee
|Met boak value

- Al the beginning of the year
- Al the end of the year

220330000 |

440.700.000 |

3.966,300.000

220350000

169.062,00 1

4.155.362.000

220.350,

4. 375.712.000

440,700,000

220,350.000

- Motes and other disclosures as required by Accounting Standard No. 04 "Intangible Fived Assets”
* Original cost of intangible Mixed wssets thai have been fully amertized but are silll in use:

10, Inerense or deerense in finanee lease fixed pssers

VMD

189.062 000

leems

Machinery and

erquipment

Transportation nd
transmission

Office equipment

Other tangible
Mixed assels

Tuotal

t\rlginlr cost of finance lease fixed
ssels

Beginning balanee

= Finamce lease during the year
= Repurchase of finance lease fived
Massets

= Return of finance lease fixed assels

|1Enllin|; balance

Aceumulnted depreeiation
Beginning balunee

- Deprecintion during the year

Issels
T?:':aum of finance lease fixed assels
LEnding balanee

MNet book value
- At the begimning af the year

- At the end of the year

= Rent expenses incurred are recopnized os an expense duning (he vear
« Basis for determining additionnl rent expenses incumed
- Terms for bense extension o the oplion 1o purchase the assel

15



Inerease, decrease in investment property:

liems

Beginning balance Inerease

Decrease Ending balance

Original cost of investment property
- Land use rights
- Building

- Buildings and land use rights
= Infrastugiure

Cumulative depreciation

- Land use rights

- Building -

- Buildings and land use rights
- Inl‘mstru::tur:_

Net book value

= Lanl us_r: ri?gh[s

= Building

- Buildings and land vse rights

- Infrastructure

- Notes and other disclosures as required by Accounting Standard No. 03 "Investment Property”

12, Prepaid Expenses Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
) Short-tern 667.367.520 36,791,799
- Prepaid expenses for operating lease of fixed |
nssels.
- Tools and equipment used;
- Borrowing costs;
- Other 667.367.520 36.791.799
b) Long-term 69,034,057 90.2G1.416
- Goodwill o
- Tools and equipment used; -
- Other 69,034,057 90.261 416
Total 736.401.577 127.053.215
13, Orther assels Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
|} Short-term 1630929044 1.597.257.699
Value Added Tax (VAT) deductible, 1.397.673.282 1.397.673.282
Tuxes and payables to the State 234.255.762 199.584.417
1) Long-term - -
Total 1.631.929.044 1,597.257.699
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Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
16, Payables to suppliers:
Value Amouni vecoverable Value Amount recoverakle
16.1. Short-term paynbles to supplicrs 92.116.892.651 92, 116,892,651 109.219.034.754 109.219.034.754
) Company Office §0,449.320.815 §0.449.320,815 96,022.443.524 96,022.443.524
P troleum Indu:lrl:ﬂ md Civil {'unslmcﬂm Jaint Stock Compaity 4_m_5__sss£43 B 4. !.'.0.5_._5!_3_.'.”_5_ 3657587495 |  3.657.387.193
HnNm T—‘en!:um Cmsmmum: Jumt ﬂmk Company - sgsasoqn | BS540 R 88,545,941
Petrofeum Trading Joint Stock Company iPetechim JSC} 22.995.000,000 22.995.000.000 24,995.000.000 24.995.000,000
Petro Vielnm O Corparation - PetroVietnam Ofl Wi Tau Joint Stock Company 70.432.550 70432550 85 624 860 85,624,860
PetroVieinam lnsurance Joinl Stock Company (PV1) = PetroVistunin Tnsurnnee
Wit T IJram:h - - . = ==, - - - 6,163,200 6. 163200
troVieinnm Maring Shipyard Joint Stock Company - CT 1C cae khoi ket can
hep (Block BTC constnicts steel stnictures (Block &, 12, |6, 18) as part of the
1w oislrucl:m project for the self-elevating plﬂl.ro:m u PY Si‘uiyard - | 579741998 pstoaion| L5041 998 | 159741998
LAYAN DACHING €O PTELDT - 193.522.360 | 03522360 | 393502360 393,522 360
An Hm Mr.v:hmml and Eleetrical Equipment Company Lurulbﬂ 1868403010 | 186840301 186,840,301 186,840,301
Ml Troong g Vinh Co., LTD _17.467.800 17467 800 17.467.800 17 467 800
Hacilic Gnlild-Slanm-ding Industrial ﬂ_q_ll__lj}ml_-,- Limilc_t_! __ s B E £24.729.026 824 729,026
i ini Nunc Co,, LTD N i " 55,787,960 S5.787.960 S5.767.960 1 $5.787,960
[Tran Hoang Dung Soke I':wr-rlminp o B 9.142.085 | 9142985 | 9142985 | 9.142.985
Hm Dai Hai Co., LTR B B 4 11020000 | 11,020,000 | 11.020.000 11,020,000
Minh Has €O, LTD B MymoR| 31729012 31729022 31,720,022
(T A Chaut Co, LTI N  236.107.249 226107249 226.107.249 276.107.249
Hien Ty Co. LTD 15,800,000 15,800,000 15800000 15.800.000
ek ong Group o — 32999400 | 12.999.400 32.999.400 12.999.400
Vin Thang Transport Services Co., LT - 207.400.000 207.400,000 207.400.000 207,400,000
Hoang Lai Co., LTD - — 2.170,000 2,170,000 2.170,000 | 2,170,000
Civil Eng:lu.erm;Cnnumﬂlm .lmm_‘.ituck Cumpuny Nn - 12,000,000 12,000,000 12,000,000 12,000,000
Soug Quang Co,, LTD e 154,431,175 | IS8T | 154.431.175 154431178
STD Cmu-ucum lﬂ\'ﬂhl‘iﬂ'l.l-del Co., I...Ti:l - B 3639978 1.639.978 1,630,978 1639978
P T Enu_nwmu Co., LTD e = 73,050,690 T1O50.690 73.050.690 73,050,690
Quoe Thauh Co,, LTD 112.606.175 | 112606175 112.606.175 112,606,175
A Pi Minh Trade Serviee Co,, LTD B — — ~11,560.900 11.560.900 1560900 | 1.560.900
{[Hung Chau Sole Proprietorship - B o 26.237.890 2623789 26,237 B9 26,237,890
10 Cie-Member Limited Linbility Company - Con Dao Stone Engineering Team
Iwu Vi Dinth) Company 49 of Ministry of Mutional Defense 64,819,600 T AR D0 64,439,600
Kk Hown Hivdwars taso (Npuysu TH TN T 181603400 | §1603400 | 381603400 381.603.400
SO Jaint Stock Compiny 169.435.160 169435, 160 169.435.160 169.435. 160
Manh Dyong Joint Stock Company B 3675000 3,675,000 | AGT5.000 3675000
Apave Asia - Pacific ¢ Company ) - = 53.999.000 53909000 51.999.000  53999.000
Hon Thinh Produstion & Trading Jomt Slmk Lnumﬂ'w o  1L152319.093 1152319093 | 1152309093 | 1.152.319.003
g nghicp Ce., LTD — - S — 911.297.945 911207945 91129745 911297945
Delitte Viet Nam Co., LTD . — 118,800,000 118,800,000 | 118800000 | 118800000
Mmﬁ;mu Electronics aund Tulcr:nrmnumm!mn Cu. LTD _— - 526421385 | 520.421.383 | 526421383 526,421,385
Tmrrc Engineering thlu& Cuntml Center - = i 61968000 | 61968000 | 61 968,000 61,968,000
Hai Dong Co,, LTD o 539.068.999 539068999 530068999 $39.068 999
[lLos An Phat Construcion Production Trading Serviee Co., LTD B 217.344.226 2173426} 207.344.226 217.344.226
hanl Frue Sole Proprigtarship B  50.074.000 30,074,000 30,074,000 30,074,000
'u"ncimrrl_F-_ncrmf & Peteolearn Jot Stack Campany N = 152.281.292 152.2%1.292 152.281.292 152.281.292
P Hon Sole Propristarship — B B 92500005 92.500.005 92,500,005 92 500,005
Lrinh Mnmh Thing Co., LTD - o - 36.000.000 36,000,000 105.080.000 105 080,060
e A T:r.:‘mmul ‘u:mnu and Tm:hng C‘u LTD - - 578486380 | 578,486,380 578486380 574,486,180
Mo 2 PetroVietnam Cmﬂnw_tmn Joint 51&* Cuﬂmlgr = 4629966337 | 4629966337 | 4.629.066.337 4.629.966.137
Jotun 00,000,000 600,000.000 600,000,000
[fieu Hicn Trading & Construction Sole Proprictorship 136200403 336.204.403 336,204 403
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Ending (I0/06/2025) Reginning (01/01/2023)
146, Payables to suppliers:

Value Amouni recoverable Value Ampouit vecoverable

Thu Du Laig An Centrifugal Conerete Jaint stock Company R L I ArIRLTE 27.124.194 | 27.124.194
focton 6 Comprnin. B S wermseo|  wempste|  weme)| 316782960
= 28600001 | 286000011 28,600,001 28.600.001

B  20.886.640 086640 |  20886.640 20.886.640

tnfqm Cm-pemmn _w Aren = B B  5940.7T18 5340718 5.940.718 5.040.718
mm Times o B B - 17973000 | 17973000 | 17.973.000 | 17.973.000
Khang Mh_inu €O, LD - =, — B 1879483 | 1.879.483 | 1 K798 | 1.879.483
,CDN Jaint Stock Cumpn'llly - N 3,680 525.220. 3.689.525.220 6,189,525.220 6.189.525.220
Souther Institute of Construction Seience i Technology, 111,300,000 111300000 111.300.000 111.300.000
LEXIM E-'_'o o B N ~130.968.750 130.968.750  130.964.750 | 130,968 750
'1nmng I'mlg Sull: Progaictaeship - B 2517680 | 2517 680 2517680 | 2517680
080 Ol and Gas Technical Services One- Munbm Limited Lm1.1ihnr Conmpyy 12,106,050 17.106.050 12,106,050 12.106.050
Bai Mechmfl S‘ﬂ'ﬂﬁ_l_s: Co., LT[J B N B e | 38.330231 | 38.330.231 38330231
r:::lluum Petroleuin Non Destructive Inspection Technology Sohdions Co., LTD | 843,890,022 1,843 890,022 | 843,890 022 1.843£90.022
Jolcim Cement Viet Mam Co,, LTD 616,642,584 | 616,642,584 | 616:642.584 | 16,642,584
Cumg Thinh Trading aud Construction Joint Stock Company BO4DE6OT | BO40B 69T | EDA0R.68T 89408657
ach K_hcm[nwrmnﬂllal 'delmu:gy dei:rg!‘vmm Co., LTD 25,000,000 B 25.000.000 | 25.000.000 25,000,000
Piaun Dinh Trading Co., LTD) 10,631,500 ~10.631.500 10.631.500 19,631,500
LT Joint Stock Company 12,090,000 12,090,000 12,090,000 12,090,000
Van Nien Thash Trading Senvice Co., LTD 53.599.770 | 53.559.770 53.559.770. 53.559.770
Toqn Cau Tech Co., LTD LA15.541.729 C1AssanTae | 1AISS4LTIS 1.415.941 129
hu Loc Hung Co., LTD aesea0T| 339504079 339.504.079 339.504.079
Nam Tien Construetion Production Commerce Co., LTD - Csiomaks|  saomiade|  saomadel  S3OTIAG
.Swlh-in;ﬁe:li-nﬂ Carporation 79.090.000 | 79,090,000 79,090,000 79.090.000
b Thanh Ca., LTD B3,695.750 | 83,695.750 83695750 | 83,695 750
Song Dt Construction Ca., LTD 2TAN0.000 17050000 27090000 |  27.090.000
v,-rnmﬂr.'u-_‘u'-.uq; Tau ﬁunrml: F:umoe Joint Stock Compiany 1697424212 J6OT424.212 | 1697424212 1697 424202
i\lm'n Ew;yml Joint Smﬂ_& Cunpnn;.f_ 59.923.608 59.923.608 | _ 59.923.608 59 921608
Ausindo Vit Nam Co., LD d 38,610,000 18,610.000 | 38.610.000 38 610.000
Tho Humu Thanh Co., LTD qoss300|  Tog9s3e0)|  70.898.300 70,898,300
Sai Gon Gin Dinh Eletic Jon Stock Company o Cwasssoo|  anaswmeo| 37488800 37488800
DK Engineeting Consultancy Joimt Slu-ck Campany B LIs6039 | 1186039 | 1.186.039 | 1.186.039
PVE Ol Gas Survey Consultancy Joist Stack Company(PVE-5SC) 132181 490 132181490 | 132181490 | 132,181 490
Southem Trading & Inspection Serviees Co.. LTD 10246 450 102,464 450 102,464 450 102 46450
1PC Sai Gon Steel L‘u..'. LTD 97 437016 97437016 97.437.016 97 AVT 0L
P Sang Mish s engineering Co., LTD 240,567 388 240567388 | 240.567.388 240 567 388
Tan Vian thng.i;'nnsl.mninn-'l'mdmn -Serviees Co,, LTD 67180023 | 67180023 07,180,023 £7.180.023
outlern Maritime Service Jomt Stock Company B 286724326 | W6.724.326 |  286.7MIW0 | 286.724.326
Ilnl“luml‘l"en Law Fm‘n One- Munh:r L1n'||lnd lJn’I.lshljrCmnpm}l o B 1 TE L ds000000 |  45.000.000 45000000
Thai Ba Tradmg Service Co., LTD o 18.600.000 | 1B.600.000 | 18600000 14.600.000
United Mekong Holding 120.030.100 | 120.030.000 | 120,030.10¢ 120.030.100
Con Duo Urban & Transport Cansln:olmn Joint Stock Company 139.309.852 39.300.852 | 39309852 | 19309 852
Ptk Dat Office Equipument Center 25 685000 15.683.000 25685000 25.685.000
Mien Truniz PetroVietmam Gas Limiled Canpany 21432300 21832300 21.832.300 21.832.300
"wT!s"T:“'ﬁ-'m Sole Proprietorship 23200000 | 23,200,000 23.200.000 23.200.000
Hanoi Drevelopment and Transfer of Light Tecimalogy Joint Stock Compay. $13.109.000 19,109,000 813,109,000 &13.109.000
Bi Lat Co., Lid > = - - o 2000000 | _ 2.000.000 2.000.000 2.000.000
ILotas Vietnam Equipments and Technical Services Joint Stock Cn-lnpmj'- 1463614981 | 1 463.614.981 1463614981 1463614981
3o Gin Service s Trade Development Company Limited. N 6480000 | 6480000 | 11.486.251 11.486.251
Ba Rin Vug Tao Provincial Post Offiee 1166792 | 1166792 | 1,166,792 1.166.792
Phong Pl Ca,, 1LTD 41,800,000 41.800.000 | 41,800,000 41,800,000
L itarna 2 Technical nd Production Service Center Cagsioees| 39519668 | 39,519,668 39,519,668




Ending (JN06/2025) Beginning (1L/01/2025)
16, Paynbles to suppliers:
Value Amount recoverable Vnlug Amount recoverable
Anchor Joint Stack Compay. = I 40.872,000 | 4072000 40872000} 40,872,000
Hao Thnnh wvm md  Truding Co., LTD L N - 165314000 | 165.314.000 | _165314.000 | 165 314,000
LISEMCO Jont Slnctﬂmw — = o - 1022498236 | 1022498236 1022498 236 1.022.498.236
ach Dang Slupbllﬂul.u Co., LTD - B o 22E2E6I8 | 1718238.638 2.218.238.638 1218238638
Iahlmﬁ‘) 2 Junﬁ Srock Company — _—__ o - | 2.320.890.344 | 2.320,850.344 1320890340 | 2320.890.344
1.r|l|- Tam 1 Tl!m Binh Security Semm Co Lt =  209.792.000 | 209.792.000  209.792.000 209.792 000
Pam'l.uum Lmk merunl.d:-nllun nnd frlﬂllls .'Bdnl 510:-" Cﬂﬂ!plﬂr - - .568.940 |  9.868.580 | 0.86E 980 9. 868980
Tom zmgmmmal Co,lid - ~ = _ B10.438.600 BIO438600 | 810438600 E10.438.600
it P-hut;g Forwarding nud Tmspm'l Cempulry L|m|n:~d B o B _ 37.000.000 370000001 37.000.000 37,000,000
Hnmudn nfMqu*Illﬂl.'lilr_'f Technology Limited 'L.mhlny Company 54.166.000 §4.166.000 54, 166,000 54,166,000
Ria- 'h"unu Tan Frmmnl "l"ucutmnal College - La‘banaI'ely Tn;.hmcﬂl Trmmig M i a -
enter N B ) - 0.£00.000 60,500 000 60,800,000 0,800,000
Mol Suo Bac Forvarding Service and Trading Limited Company. 102375000 | o2375.000 | 102,375,000 102,375,000
Toan Sang Co., LTD B ) T  sisa0a20| ST89.120 | 57849120 57.849.120
1 Bao Sale Proprictorship — B o 195219343 | 195219343 | 195.219.343 195.219.343
LS - Vinsa Cable and System Joint Smck t‘mnmw 1865637122 1865.637.022 | 3465637122 3465.637.122
TAN TAI LOC Co., LTD = -  14BA7 OO _ l4B4TBOO | 14,847 800 14,847 800
enter for Development ul’f‘mnmllun Technology and Materials 232 B48.000 ~ 230.848.000 132 848,000 232 R43.000
Mhat Phuong Transport . 25,180,000 25.180,000 25.180.000 25,180,000
'11 | Group Joint Stock Company. ~ o 719.085.212 T39.085.212 739.085.212 79085212
o Ky Al Tmﬁng Servioes r.‘u LD . 19.851.440 19,851,840 19.851.840 19.851.840
Lony Thanh Canstruction & Techmr.nl demgjnm: Sm:k Cumpﬁn:,' 4.097 635,680 | 4007635680 | 5602377148 ) 5602877144
IDK Construetion Investment 1 Co. ,LTD B B . | (e — : MIITLIA| ML
Hoang Ho Minh Co., LTD - 16,825,000 16.825.000 | 36,825,000 | 6,825 000
K1ru Phat Tow ‘I‘mihlm Cm!:lmd:m = Service Ln. LTD B 32,450,000 32,450.000 | 32.450.000 32450000
5D Viet Nami Co., LTD §88,100.000 588.100.000 S88.100,000 588,100,000
- Gon Assemble & Canstruction Joint Stock Compmty = - 986,933,934 86,933 984
ong Al [nvesment Canstrction andd Buiileding Marerials Joint Stock Company. 55,162,762 55 162,762 55.162.762 B 55.162.762
s D Generl Trading and Service Company Litited B 30,084,000 30,084,000 inose0o0 | 30084000
rown Systems Viet Nam Co., LT ¥ | 135390500 | 135390:500 § 135,390,500 | 135.390.500
[Tanco Consulting nn:l Trading Jaint Stock l:'mnpany 74.508.384 74,508 384 | TA508.384 | 74.508 384
Hon Hung Lnnmmctum and lidustry Mechanics Company Limited. ) . - = ai4on37| 391401237
Vaco Auditing Company Limited 35236000 | 35236000 15.236.000 35236000
FISC il dem‘u and Impart-Export Join Stock Company 335954983 135 958 983 335,958,083 | 335955983
Tianes Law Firm LLC 52,000,000 52.000.0040 52,000,000 52,000,000
IGesieral Trading Jomt Siack Company Ba ria Yung ta Province 711.442.088 711442088 | 711 442,088 711.442.088
am Auh Intemational Trading Company Limited ] 2288000 | 2288000 1.258.000 2.268.000
Tan Thanh Na Joint Stock Cmpﬂn{ . - | 1357749056 2.257.749.056 | 2.257.749.036 2.257.749,036
Nuhu Hang Indn!na] Co, Lud. - - 78.859.575 | 78.859.575 | T4.850.575 78.859.575
CP.!\ ‘l.l"=1. Num Anditing Compony L nnllad 77.000.000 77.000.000 77 000, 000 77000, 000
wong Trwang Xuan Tam Law Finn LLC 33.000.000 32,000,000 13,000,000 33.000.000
Hoang Son Trading Development Company Limited - 13,200,000 13.200,000 13,200,000 13,200,000
PRF Viel Nom Co., LTE . = = 30,000,000 300040000 30.00:0.000 30,000,000
Tu\'et Ngu Cn LTD = — B B B - o — - -
rmm My Tran Co., LTD 41,900,000 41.900.000 | 41.900.000 41,900,000
\'nn Phuong Anl CO,, LT B B . .
Dat E&C Construstion & Developmet Comgany Limited 281.202221  281.202.227 281202227 281.202.227
Fai Dang Npuyen Trading Serviees Co., LTD B | = - 367.461.000 367 461,000
Iﬂnl Phat Environmental Trading and Service Construction Company Limited . ) 349,380,400 249 380 800
ir'wm Capital Joint Stock Company - o B 1531057 812 a8 us_r_g;z 2531087812 1.531.057.812
am An Co,, LTD o I R~ 732792668 | 732.792 668
Huy rmng fefiigention lm.lmiﬂul. Tn‘.lﬂll!l;f.,umpnrly I.lmiml x - 1,297.623.319 1207623 339




Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/012025)
16, Payables to supplicrs:
Value Amount recoverable Value Amaunnl recoverible
Thai An Machmmr Ft-'l:m|.L1'4f|.\m1rmqgI Co., Lbd . " 3 "
SEOUL - Hanoi Tradig: Company Limited B B - | - __ - _- 690745212 B §90.745.212
r.'lum Giiang. Trading Company Linsited 5u.m.mn. : é?-!““-qﬂ'@_ 50.944.000 | S;ll.'ihhl-.[mﬂ
HT Vietm Electricity Join Stack Company tLTHT] . . B 51 33.347.720 347920 | 33347720
Thm Mmh Ilmg Co., LTD " . 5 &
Tuall Pluang Construction lm-ml and Trading Cumpﬂn:r L1mlrﬂ' - 5_m 607 5-:; B smm;.s-)-;' 2082836954 _1 (82838954
Mmh Due rmcmml Engineering Services Co., Lid - - . o m.sné..'s_ N 5 mmsu 1
(Anh Loc [Zlc:clncnl Equipmest Jon;r“.‘iluct{.umpuny_ __ _ B N = 3l __ 2 R 2;.,;.?._,_5;\;-.3 - 2017, 180 898
1L Thai Bml- Jaint Stock Campany o - _ 104,277,941 104.277.941 208.597 522 208.597,521
AASC Mdllmg Flrm Cumpml:r Lumtod : a A4, 370,000 370000
T'Imlli [mhl:lmt 'I'cchmv:sl Services Joind ‘i[uck Conlpanf i N 80,339,040 am:._t_a.mn iss.?ﬁ.lﬁ.u 435.739.360
MI‘M. 1ndmanat Lqulplmnl Cu l.rd N ) B B B g | . -_ . __ _ i 208.675.000 208,875 000
Oiliers 2,191,734.817 2191734817 102.711.945 102.711.945
b Lnterprise 1 1.581.959.071 1.581.959.071 1.795.730.971 1.795.730.971
Branch of Metal Structure and Petrolenm Machinery Trsamlimtion Joimd Stock ] _ 13,369,400 13,369,400
anpmy Pen Service Lmarpns:
S Vmw Thai B|.1|I| Tuosgs Trading & Engiieering Ln le B - Illﬁ.;i-ﬁl.aﬂl 3 106,781,472 106 7E1.472 i 16781472
TNT Truoag Thrmh demu and Service Co,, Lid i . 210,629,729 IID.E;Z‘J.JZ'J 125629229 125,629 229
Hiiong Gitnge Phat Trading and Service Co., Lid o i N 94.017.000/ - '.M.OI?ED N 4 017.000 ! 04.017 000
Han Drangg C'i;l., Lid N o9.596 334 099.590.334 49.596.334 r 99596134
San Phuong Nlun_'mpﬁtlluﬂ Co,, Lid N i B I-I.Sﬁ»ﬂ.ﬂ?ﬂ N 24.;&000 — IJ.SW.OD;I 24.550.000]
Chuynh Hea S‘t-vur\c N B _W.ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂw N _vﬁﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂ;ﬂ. : Ilﬂ_ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂ_ﬂﬂ 130, 000000
P&;L.“ Vistnam Jomt Stock Compiiy _ o N - | o SD.L}I_IJ.I}DD A 503,000,000 - 50,0040 000 = 500000, 000
Tnnh Moo Lan - 0 T N - 115.402.500 1 15.402.300
Eu“‘n;m:’nufﬂgﬂd;:::;::”'” Works - Vitoam O3 and Gas 936295 036 936.295.016 936,295 036 936,295 036
DNV GL. Vietnam Co, Lid ' 5 saoo0|  soooo| 90,000 90,000
l¢) Enterprise 2 18,909,972 28.909.972 #72.257.460 BTLISTAGG
o Yo Kleen 24,000,000 R RCE IR 24,000,000 24,000,000
D General Teading Co., Lid 4909972 comona|  dswom| 4909972
Scoul - Hanol Teading Co., LAd a0 0 843 347 494 343,347 494
) Enterprise 3 5.826.202.700 5,826.202.700 6,298, 102,700 6,298, 102.700
Branch of Ngoe Ha Trading & Service Joint Stock Conipairy in Thai Binh 13 865,500 13,865,500 13865500 13865500
(3.1.5 Non-Uestuctive Tesling Service Co., Lud 28.528.500 28.528.500 28 528500 28,528 500
Yo Dung Cieneral Trading Co., Lid 200 200 200 200
Huy Khoa General Trading Co., L 221507453 - J 221,507 853 N 22| 307 853 121,507 853
THC Industrial Gas and Trading Co., Lid 137.575.000| 137,575,000 _ 137.575.000 [ 137.575.000
Trinh M_ruﬂl 11hmg;:u.. Lad I31.355.UEH'I _ IEEE-IIEIH e I3I £45.000) - 131855 000
Le G1a Co., L N ilZJﬂ.Eﬁ'ﬁ B ll.BD.!ﬁ_’ﬂ 13,230,360 13,230,360
Lﬁnu Lun'll Cu_Lid N N . - _ N o Iﬁi.&.ﬂﬂﬂ il ESM N 163000000 B 16500000
Mew Guﬂd Mine Joint Stock (b;pmlj' _ - a a ;!iﬁ.ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂ;] = h 3:&.@.&0 o -3.|&.um.mn - 116.000.040
Pl Lunt Constrisction :md de:'r;y:{_‘n.. Lid II&.?EH.SDE] N 12{1.1‘3!.55 126.783.500 126.743.500
Heig Son Comtainer Transpodt Services Joint Stock Compity 44000000 44,000,000 44,004,000 N EERCEGEY
Pl Thinh Thnug CL'I.. Lud | 35,708,000 [ 135,708,000 135 708 000 135 708.000
Tin N;ﬂua T rn:hnuand Genernl ‘lmilnrg Co., Ltd _ _ 9.832.350 l ’5‘:&12.350 B 0831350 9832350/
Meuyen Van Oanh ol N - . | Si.ﬂﬁﬂ.mﬁ N 55,920,000/ _ 55.920.000) 53,920,000
To ‘;un Ml B . B o - S.SEDM a i 85 I._’-.DO.'I.I - 8.513,000 . s.ﬁu.unn
Mpo Xuan Liem - . - N m_s_uo.:mn . !H.SEU.WD - léi.ﬁl!ﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ i 10.500.000
Sao Vg Thai Binh Duong Indusinal Treding Co., Lid - . IDS.BES.E;‘] )} 108688 800 108.6E8 800 |08 GRE_BOO
Minh Due Mechanical Technical Services Co., Lid 34 026250 34,026,230 34,026,250 34,026 250
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Ending (30/06/2015) Beginning (01/01/2025)
16, Paynbles to supplicrs:
Value Amount recovernble Vitlue Amount recoverable
Anhy Thu Training & Trading Services Co., Ltd 19.250.0040 19.250.000 19,250,000 19.250.000
P&C Viewam Joint Stock Company 119648367 119,648 367 119648367 119,648,367
UK-VN Cultural s | Educational Development Co., lad 112,000.000 132,000,000 132,000,000 132,000,000
HI PEC H|gh l."edmrugy Pum:hcnu:m Julnl Stock {Jumpuns 0 0 471.900.000 471.900.004)
DM Petroleum Chemicnls Joint Stoclt Eumpun}' - Central Region 3.737.019.520 3.737.019.520 3.737.019.520 3,737.019.520
:’;ﬂ‘;jﬂﬁ:ﬂ: "_;‘::.’;“;:I"’ mvestment & Development Consirution 77.000.000 77,000,000 77,000 000 77,000 000
Thien Losag T;ding Co., Lid ' N 19250.500] 119.250.500 119.250.500] 119.250,500
Sky Quees Forwarding Cas, Lid 60.500.000  60.500.000 gosonooo|  60.s00.000
d) Enterprise § 4.230.500,093 4.230,500.093 4.230,500,093 4.230.500.093
pang Vih Store o - e 141.367.000  141.367.000 141 367 000 141,367 000
Suo Ving Thai Binh Duong Industrial Trading Co., Lid —— ISBBORIO0 | _158.898.300 | 158.894.300 158 #9504
Vietnam Equipment and Miterials Joint Stock Conpany 45886450 | 45886450 | 45.886.450 45 886,450
ung Pliat Steel Store - B 152.141.300 i52,141300 152,041,300 | 152,141 300
ien 4 Technical Trading & Services Ca., Ltd 118215826 11£.215.826 118215826 118215826
wong Ly Co., Lud 25.712.360 25.712.360 25.712.360 25.712.360
Hai Dong Co., Lid — o B . 691.179.635 691179635 (691.179.635 691,179,635
Phu Loe Hung Co, Lid — . o 1375.677.502 | 1.375.677.502 | 1.375.677.502 1.375.677.502
Hung Npo Trading and Service Joint Stock Company = 47641300 | 47641310 | 47.641.310 47,641,310
Bao Mguyen Co., Lid ) 118.696.230 118.696.230 118.696,230 | 18,656,230
Lag Thanh Ginng 47 Co, Lid 000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 5,000,000
Thanh Yan Transport §9.100.000 §9.100.600 £%.100.000 B9.100.000
ANDT Trading and Technical Services Co., Lud = 131301 841 131301841 131.301.841 131,300,841 |
Mo Tri Chinh Store - . _ = = 52.343.850 52245850 | 52.245.850 52.245.850
fac Bo Ol and Gas Technical Services Joint Stock Compiny 42516000 | dzsigooo [ 423518.000 42,518,000
uang Khai Eleciric Shop B B - 203000 | 14.203.000 14.203 000 14,203 000
Manh Ha Transport Services Sole Proprietorship. _— . 11.550.000 11550000 _ 11550000 11.350.000
Kim Minh Ca., Ltd = = 1300000 | 13.000.000 _ 13000000 | 13.000.000
Nguyen Thi Thu Mai (Tra My Curtain Shop) — - 255326000 | 255.326.000 | 255326000 | 255326000
{Thanh Bink Establishinent e - -  I5E40000 | 15640000 | 15,840,000 15,840,000
(I Phue Trading and Service Shop 70,000 70,000 70,0040 70,000
[l Hian Steel Store 193 460,000 193,460.000 193 460,000 193460000
JVong Tan 379 Co, Lid e 6. 766.220 66,766,230 66,766,220 fify Tt 2300
|lciia Myan Construction and Trading Coy, Ld 72.795.009 72.795 039 72.795.099 72795009
lsao Viet Vang Tan Construction Trading Co., Ltd - 9024600 19124600 | 19,124,600 19, 124.600
Viet Long Pt Trading Services Co., Lyd = | _35.000,000 | __35.000.000 35.000.000 35.000.000
 |IMpuyen Hoany Industrial Services Co., Lid B - 11350000 11250000 11350000} 11.250,000
[L ien Nl Store } N _— — 158.005.896 158.005.896 | 158005896 | 158005896
Aty Parts and Mechanical Materials - Tan Hoang Hghin B 19290000 14.290.000 14,290 000 14,290.000
 [[cpuane Thien Mechanical Materials Store | 19.928.000 | 19.928.000 19.928.000 19.928.000
4o Phist Vangs Tow Trading and Service Co., Lid _— — 132022674 132,022 674 132.022.674 | 132022674
nh Thaoh Co,, Lid 1.287.000 1.287.000 1.267.000 1287 000
16.2. Long-term payables to supplieis - i
Total 92,116.492.651 92,116.892.651 09.219,034.754 109.219.034.754
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17. Toxes and Other Payables to the Stote: Btu:gil'::ﬁ;;::]ﬁnd ﬂmnnnllhl‘:n::rbi;ﬁ during hmu-::: :::ﬁ:lurinr. i;;mrli:;t
W) Pavable Toxes 13.935,122.475 3.582.700.524 6,002,928.217 11.514.994, 782
-\_u'ﬂ_un-ﬁnhlcdﬁx_ o o C _I]1239E?H; _I.TBS.IBS.E'TJ 5.306.170.639 318]. 102 948
F Special Conswnption ‘Elx - o o | - i o
« Import-Expost i'-n.'t N _ o - =] - "
- Cmpura;c_hmmc Tax . i | N o g
. I’r;suluﬂ Tn:nn; Tax |, 760,074, I‘]D- 302.272.200 44,135.236 2018211.163
= Rmm-:-:u Tax - .
-_L..:t.nd Tax N N N N E
= Land Lease Fees N 4 137479731 o 515,142,611 652.632 342 i
—-I]_usine;s Livense Tax a i X _I.ﬂDdJ.ﬂDﬁ- B - B " I I:I!NJ.DtItJ
= Other Tixes B 81 Z_W:TI o - B12 680671
Total 1193;121.475 [ 3.53;.705.531 6.002.928.217 11.514.994,782
17, Acerued Expenses E';mtﬁ;"“ B““;"u::n"f‘;;g}ma
) Short=term: 22.043.162.299 31.217.663,74
. Frﬁvi-:-iﬂn ﬁ:-l; éonslru:lion_mjcct cnsl; 20,072.271.403 o 28.2 :uj:?.'é.sai
ijup branding zs;ms pEm o . 654 53.3:-1;6; I _a5.453_sn_
-‘iI'IIEIE.-'EI e:.;s:s - SUT028.767 - -»ib}l.;tﬂjﬂ
- (hhcr_e:xpen!cs a 1.307.508.323 -2.4T9.1I 1.6 )
l:] l.ung-lu-r:; B i
o Total 22.043,162.299 31.217.663.74
18, Other Short-term Fayables and Linbilities [I:lgm::;;w E“:;::;fﬁ;;:}ﬂnﬂ
linh Short-term
: I.Jums'rlvcd assels awailling processing
« Union funds . 1.619.400.5%0 1,854,074,790)
= Social insurance 157,170,999 i 2.22".3. 228705
R - N 27.491.400 931026
- l.lucm_mu}umu insurance _ B :2.6&5.2@ B ‘JEE?n.SIE
- F;;:sunnl ;ccid:nl insu;nnue B a 1.021.300 3 34.4!16.099#
E Fn!'l.!blc l;:LnJed ;;;uﬂ[‘m! inn_ n o
- Short-term deposis and ;u.urnnl.m.‘-!
- Dividents and profits payable
E t-)!hcr pnyuhles_nnd linhilil%l;s N 3712 Eﬁ.‘!.fﬂﬁ 10.775235.9
Total 7541432, I.]‘.-ﬁ 15163, 700,431
18. Other Short-term Payables and Linbilities E’}'._::J':,ﬁﬁ':;ﬂ";;“& “*::T;'f;;;:;'""
by Long-term
. Emg—le[m deposits and guarantees - 1.369. ?;3.463 l.a-ﬁ'.';.-?ﬁldﬁj
- Other puynl:li.r.: and Iinbil.u:n - | B = N
Totnl 1,369, T6X. 463,00 I.ZI-EB.'?G;-GEG.UI]
18, Other Short-term Payables and Linbilitics Ej::l;g.ﬂg}:;;{l;:;:na B*S;:;:;gﬂ:;;:‘;"“d
o Overdue unpaid debts
Totul o - N _
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. Revenue from traditional customer programs
- Oithier unearned Revenue items’
Total

Ending of period Beginning of period
19, Unenrned Revenue (30/06/2025) (01/0172025)
rln] Shori-term 1.042.07 1600/ -
- Reventie received in advance

1.042.07 160 o

1%, Unenrned Revenue

Ending of period Beginning of period
(30/06/2025) (01/01/2025)

(b} Long-term

19, Unenrned Revenue

Reason for non-

ﬁm:ﬂl

Amount of ey

) 1hil niing g thye hign dwge hyp ddng vii Idiich hing

) “l'oial

20, Provisions

Ending of period Beginning of pertod
(IN06/2025) (01/01/2025)

(1) Shent=term
- Hm:i;f-im rn;r product warranty
-_va]sl.unElr colisirichion Wiy
- Provision I'uu'_ruslrnl:lur'in;

- CHlber pm'.vi-s-imlsm_ .

Total

0, Provision for liabilities

Endling of perfod Beginning of period
{IAE/L025) (0001 2025)

b) Long-term

. Fm;'s'mn for product warranty

| Provision I'ﬂ_rrumimcl;un-\mnaﬂ:}'
- l'mw-m.on fior mr@unn{

Total

- Other provisions
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21 = Deferred Tax Assets nndd Deferved Tax Linbilitics,

Beginning of period
(F1A01/2025)

ln - Deferred tnx nsseds :

= Deferred Tax Assets related to deductible temporary differences.
- Dieferred Tax ;ﬂ.:um :&Le&ﬁmm mx-i;rw.:s.

« Deferred Twx Assrts related 1o wmised @y incentives
- Offsetting with Deferméd Toux Linbalites.

- Dreferred Tax Liabilities.

= Oifsetting with Deferred Tax Assels.

= Defeed Tax Linbilities arising Ghoon tnxable tenporary dilferénoes.

- Corporate Income Tax Rale used to determine the value of Deforred Tax Astets.

-Corp_ome Income TMRMeu_ud ta determine the value of Deferred Tax Liﬂ:il;i:s

212, Owner's equity

& = Stiderent of Changes

iy Equly, Contributed Cagital | Capital surpslus

Iiwvestment nnd
development | Other capital

fiund

Undlistributed profit | Other
nfter iax and fmds el

Todal

A 1 2

3

9

9

Opening Balance of the
Previous Year

200.000.000.000 | 150826415
« Increase in E‘qihiﬁl the | ) -

= Profii for he Previons
Vear :
- Chtlier increase . &

+ Interest hicome from
the Ewiergirive.

- Reviwe from Rental of
|ipnemin et Fareififiex

= Drecrense in Capital in the
Previvis Viar,

- Loss for the Previous
Yemr,

= Other reductions

+ Expendfituies on
Subsidies, Visits, Funerals,
Weddings, Festivals, amd
Other Oceasions.
Ve Giroup tnsfers
hantiey franioly .

Closing Balnace of the
Previous Year - Opening
Balonce of ihe Coarveni
Yenr,

= Inerease m Capital in the
Current Year.

= The Pareni Compenn!
sxvnied Frnd Mo 11T 2009
af il Eee Menber Linited
Liaabtlity Comingenn

« Profit for the Carrént
Year,

= Inerease due to Ingres)
Income from Enterprise 2

= Incrense m Unrealized
Prafit frodm Intermal
Materials,

- Ohtleer Incrense - Issued by
the Parent Canapsry.

v Prevvision for Fad
from Proflt.

+ Promsfer of Hewi —

Py,

200.000.000.000 150,826,415

4984504051

14.054,504.05]

(160589, 105,974)

+ Revemne from Renting
porix Cenfer Facilithes

« Cther Revense,
- Degrense i Capital in the
Curvent Yeor (Furent

Conpany eamed profit from

1172009},

1. 220,806,677

(159,.368.299.297)

[ I30.239.623

5d.546,314,492

1.220,806.677

S5767.120.169

LML 239627




<Lasgs for the Carrent YVear, o - n ¥ .
-_"”"""“-"|-|1-E;ﬂ.ﬁ-!l| = ¢
Current Yeary

+ Expenditures on
Sulbwsidies, Visits, Funerals,
Weddings, Festivals, and

Other Doeasions. ..
* Exgenditures from the = - - o
Parent Company, N | — S— v Al e S
= Lioss fw_lh:_{.‘mlmn Year. A -1 | . s =
g bamee 0TI | 200,000.000.000 | 150826415 | 14984594051 . i -| nssaasosoery | sessrscenm
H Ending of period Beginning of perind
= Dietalls of Owirer's Equity Investment: (J0/06/2025) (H0172025)
- Contributed Capital of Petrovietam Constction Join Stock Corparation 102.088.000.000 il
- Contibuled Capital from Other Entities — = . __ Honinim s
- Mumber of Trensury Shares: o ] . —
Tutal 24D (WA, (D, 0N zmﬂunmmq
Endding of peviod Heginning of period
“Tranunctinns related to Capital with Shareholders & Disteibution of Dividends and Profit Sharing. (F0AMW2I2S) (01/012025)
- Dwier's livvestment Cagital o N
* Coniributed Capital at the Beginning of the Year —— _200,000.000,000 200.000.000.000{
+ Incrense in Contribured Capital Duing the Year R o] il
* Decrense in Contributed Capitnl During the Yens ] S ;
|+ Contnbured Copual m the End of the Yew o 204000000000 200.000.000.000
- Dividends and Profit Distribution - — =
il - Dividdead :
« Dividends Declared After ihe End of the Financial Year
+ Dividends Declired om Comimon Shares:
+ Dhividends Declared on Prefered Shares:
= Aconied Dividends on Prefermed Shares Not Yer Recognized:
Ending of period Beginning of period
4 - Shares (362025 (U1/01/2025)
- Number of Shares Registered for fismnce . 20.000.000 20,000,000
- Number of Shares Sold 1 the Publie —
+ Common Shanes 20,000.000 EHDD_QI]A

+ Prefened Shares
| - Mumber of Shares Repanchneed
* Conrumont: Shes

+ Preferred Shares

- Number of Outstanding Shares. I 20.000.000
+ Common Shares. [ I 20.000.000
# Prefermed Shares - -
* - Pur Value of Ovistandding Shares VND 10,000
Ending of perind Beginning of perind
e - L‘mqmu;'& Fumls, (I0/ME2025) (101 72025)
- bnveammen and Development Fand. 14.984.594.05] | 14,984,594 051
- Other Funids under Owner's Equity ] =
Totul |4, 984 594,051 14,984, 59,051
. —

g - Income and exproses, gains or losses recognized divectly in Owner's Equity in aceardanee with specific accounting standaridss



23 . Funding Souree: J0A06/2025 01/01/2025

- Funding Allocated During the Year

- Non-business expenditures

= Remaining Funding at the End of the Period - -

124, Off-Balunce Sheet Items 3006/2025 n1/012025

a) Leased Assets
b} Assels Held on Behal ol Others

¢) Various Foreign Currencies - 493237

d) Metals and Gemstones

&) Written-ofT Bad Debis

£) Other Information, = =

V1 - Supplementary Information for [tems Presented in the Income Siatement.

1= Total Revenue from Sales of Goods and Provision of Services Cumulative 30/06/2025 | Cumulative 30/06/2024

+ Revenue from Sales
+ Revenue from Provision of Services
+ Internal revenue

+ Revenue from Construction Contracts (for companies engoged in construction activities). 41.884.204.899 41.513.089.085

+ Revenue from Construction Comtracts Recogaized During the Period.

Date il L
+ Other revenue 1.459.752.220 2.001.877.563
Total 43.343.957.119 43.514.966.6458

2 . Deductions from Revenue: Cuomulative 30062025 | Comulative 30006/2024
Win whigh :

+ Trade Discounts

+ Allowances

+ Sales Retums - -
3. Cost of Goods Sold Cumulative 30/06/2025 | Comulative 30/06/2024

= Cost of Goods Sold

- Cost of Finished Goods Sold

- Cost of Services Provided

= Internal Cost of Goods Sold

= Remaining Value, Selling Expenses, and Liquidation Costs of Sold Invesiment Properties
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- Cost of Construction Contracts (for companies engaged in construction activities),

= Investment Property Operating Expenses.

- Inventory Losses

-Value of Each Type of Inventory Lost Beyond Permitted Levels During the Period.

- Excessive Costs Directly Charged 1o Cost of Goads Sold,

40.931.261 415

- Allowances for inventories *

- DGLIIICEE from Cost ;Gonds Snld_ - - B : a -

- Dth_t:r Costs of Gu:st Sold N . . 3‘)&.]';5.54? R 659.946 828
Total _ 41.327.636.962 N _.!ﬂ.-l lB.ﬁ-il}.I'?J"

32.787.244.536

4.971.448.900

4 = Financial Income { Ma sd 21)

Cumulative 30/406/2025

Cumulative J0/06/2024

- Interest from deposits and loans: 68.724.259 16.290.211
- Cining from the sale of investments; o B R
- Dividends and shared profits; -
- Foreign exchange gn;s; N
= Inferest I';um deferred sales, pnymc-nt discouns; B N :
- Other financial income. - N o o i N
R Total - R = 68.724.259 ! 16.290.211
S - Financinl Expenses { Code 22) Cumulnative 30/06/2025 | Cumulative 30/06/2024
- Loan Inlerest; 31.594.520 103.233.258
- Payment Discount; Interest on Dc.I‘erred Sales; N
- Loss on Disposal of Financial Investments; -
- Exchange Rate Losses:
- Provisions for Trading Seeuritics Write-Downs and Investment Losses;
- Other Financial Expenses. - I
- Ikdllc!iun-s from Iiin:mciaExpmscs R R R
i _']"utnt a _ 31.594.520 103.233.258|
Er.. Other income Cumulative 30/06/2025 | Cumulative 30/06/2024
- Disposal and Liquidation of Fixed Assets: 323015728
- Ditferences upon asset revaluation: _
- Fines Collected;
- Tax Reductions;
- Orther lems. _ o 4.4]8;4{}.3 12 2.056.085.229
N T_m‘.a! R _4.43#.310.3[2- . 2.!;79.100.95‘?
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7. Other Expenses Cumulative 3006/2025 | Cumulative 30/06/2024

- Remaining Value of Fixed Assets and Disposal/Liguidation Costs of Fixed Assets; 0 i

Losses from Asset Revaluation; - -

- Fines; | R : R 2_8(-.525.[]75 1.968.598.297

- Other aoc;unu. a n N R o N E.Szd,? 15
B N Tatal a N N N 236.525.!]; _2.!(93.[23.0[2

. Selling expenses and adminitration expenses Cumulative 30/06/2025 | Cumulative 30/06/2024
Staff expenses 2.876.008.887 3.039.449.795
A;minilmtion ms;(i-imcc supplies R N - N 72415452 _39.013.35ﬁ
Adminitration cmm:_Dcprccialiun of fixed nssets _ R 2211.35;03 - 223.621.428
Mm:’nilraliu-n cosis: Taxes, fees, chargesi a 538110215 679204 501
Adminitration cosis: Provision w P
Adminilmli;msls: nut.wnrcin_g SETVice 899_.355.599 TI0.872.880
Other expenses in m;ncy - o 478.785.357 272,839,531
Total R B ;.035.025.5]1} 4.965.006.685
Cumulative 30/06/2025 | Cumulative 30/06/2024
Included: Management expenses allocated to the Thai Binh project
. Tuotal - - a 0 - -
9. Production and Business Expenses by Element Cumulative 3006/2025 | Cumulative 30/06/2024

- Direct materials cost

464,707,148

11.469.624.293

= Labor cost 17.166.008.500 20,784.845.056
- Construction machinery cost N 9 BE5.326 220578293
- Tools and supplies used cost 0 R 39.018.550
- Deprecintion expense of fixed assets - 251.675.241 G11.636916
- Provision expenses {l.?23.534.4?ﬁ)‘ [}1
- Qutsourced service cosis 1.011.907.843 o 6.384.177.899
- Other R N N B - 656.429.431 437.502.551
- Tatal o - a R ]‘.f.uzmm.msﬁ -I-EJSE.EHJ.SSEH

10. Selling, General and Administeative Expenses

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cumulntive 300062024

b) Deductions from Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

= Other deductions

Tutal

- Reversal of provisions for product and goods warranty, restructuring, and other provisions
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10 - Current Corporate Income Tax Expense

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cuomulative 30/06/2024

- Corporate income tix expense calculated on taxable income for the current Year

- Adjustment of corporate income tax expense from previous years Lo current vear tax expense

- Total current corporate income lax cxpense

11 - Deferved Corporate Income Tax Expense {code 52)

= Deferred tax expense arising from taxable temporary differences

- Defierred tax expense arising from the reversal of deferred tax ussels

= Delerred wax income arising from deductible temporary differences

:I;Et:l-:ngqt_ggx_innunm arising from unused tax losses and tax incenlives
- Deferred tax income arising from the reversal of deferred tax linbilities

= Total deferred corpornie income fax expense

VII - Supplementary information for items presented in the Statement of Cash Flows

| - Non-Cash Transactions Affeeting the Cash Flow Statement and Cash Held by the Enterprise
but Unavailable for Use

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cumulative 30/06/2024

i = Acquisition of Assets by Directly Assuming Related Debts or Through Finance Lease
Transactions:

-Acquisition of Businesses Through Share Issuance
- Conversion of Debt into Equity

r1h - Acquisition and Disposal of Subsidiaries or Other Business Units During the Reporting Perlod:

- Total value of purchase or disposal

- Portion of Acquisition or Disposal Paid in Cash and Cash Equivalents tidn




IX. Other informations:

I. Events After the Reporting Period: No significant evenls occurred after the end of the financial year that require adjustment or disclosure in this reporl.

2 - Transactions and Balances with Related Parties,

During the period, the Company engaged in transactions with related parties as follows;

Content

From 01/01/2025 to
30/06/2025

From 01/01/2024 to
J106/2024

Doanh thu

40.493.907.702

46.252.676.434

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant - Grounding and Lightning Protection System Package
(Comtract No. 43HBKT/PYC-PT/TH)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Electromechanical Equipment Installation Package
(Contract No, 150404/LILAMA-PYC.PT)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Ash and Slag Discharge System Package (Contract No.
h] IIHBI{TIP\'CHPVCPT-MIE-\-’IETT‘RDNICSM.SH}

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Ash Discharge System; Cooling Water Pump Station:
HIFO Supply System (Contract No, 3N2016/HPKT/PVC/PVC-PT)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Paving — Dust Filter Foundation No. 02 {Contract No.
42018 HBKT/PVC/DOBC)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Supply of Manpower, Machinery, Equipment, Tools, and
Materials (Contract No, 302/HDDV/TB2-PER-DO BC)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Supply and Installation of Indoor Lighting System,
Sockets, and Switches (Contract No, 32/2023/HPKT, PETROCON)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Procurement of Equipment and Matertals for the ASH
Swstem (Contract No, 22-'2(]245‘1i}K'FII’ETIlD[TONSnUUB[‘J’ASI-I]

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Emergency Maintenance Service for Main Cooling Pump
2B (Confraet No. | IIZUES!{'NPD!NMND’UTB!-D(}HC)

Complete Installation of Structures and Canveyor Equipment UED33/43, EAC33/43, and
UEX04 (Contract No, 24.839) — Thai Binh 2 Project

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Installation of Control Power System for Coal Conveyor
(Contract No. CN.TMTT24.1106)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Dismantling and Installation Service for Cooling
Pump A — Unit 2 (Contract No. 380/2024/CNPD/NMDITB2-DOBC) |

CT nli mdy Nhigt dign Thai Binh 2- Dich vy thio lip bom lim mat chinh | B (1D
382025/ HDKTPER-DOBCH

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plani — Supply of Materials and Relocation of 3 Alr Conditioners
from FPG Laboratory (Minutes dated 0 1/04/2025)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Pewer Plant — Urgent Rental Service for Vibration Repair of Unit 2
(Contract No, 150/2025/PVPGR.INMDTR2)

Uong Bi | Thermal Power Plant - Contract No, 39/2024/HBKT/PETROCONS. DORC:
Design and Supply of Materials and Equipment to Upgrade DCS Control System

Song Hau | Thermal Power Plant — Contract No. 0W2024/HBKT/NMDISH1-DOBC:
Procurement of Coal Hopper for Road Coal Transport

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant - Inspection and Maintenance of Main Cooling Pump 1B
(Contract No. 378/2024/HBKT/PEB-DOBC/BDBOM)

Southern Petrochemical Complex Project — Package A2: Rental Service for Technological
Pipe Installation, Firefighting Pipework, and Pj perack (Contract No. 189 TK-QLKT...)

Project Phase ... (Contract No, | 19/2023/HE/PVCMS-DOBC)

Coal Hopper as per Design Requirements of Party A (Contract No. 01/2023/MN-DK dated
22/11/2023)

Onshore Fabrication and Installation to Suppor Launching — Dai Hung Oilfield Development

3.781.632.175

677.930.111

3.865.633.223 |

840.930.472

5.372.469.100

6.864.547.603 |

136.984.000
1.167.434.235

| 2.256.854.913

1.862.100.000 |

326.139.324
326.139.324
89.886.000

326.139.324

3.942.960.000

341.070.459

757.678.410

664.940. 144

26.492.341.600
6.670.069.180

3.121.746.371

582.407.407

2.479.250.000

1.511.737.863
3.047.040.000

584, 395.000

Purchasing Materials anid Hiving Construction Services for Erection Projects.

Petroleum Industrial and Civil Construction Joint Stock Company

Board of Management's Income

1.04B.222.195

911.514.951

Dividends Paid to Shareholders.
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Gt From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 1o
3062025 J/06/2024

Balances with Related Parties are as follows:

Accounts Receivable from Customers 79.858.222.961 84.674.912.636
Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation 16.298.833 36298813
Peirovienam Construction Joint Stock Corporation- Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project

Management Board 55.088.520.898 65.532.965778
Peirovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation - Uong Bi Thermal Power Plant Project 4258.396.800

PetroVietnam Power Generation Corporation — Vietnam Oil and Gas Group —as per the
meeting minutes dated April 1, 2025, supplied materials and relocated 03 air conditioners at
the main DC/UPS. . 3 : 98.394.600 —

Petrolenm Equipment Assembly And Metal Structure Joint Stock Company 17.482.000.424 16.252.906.619
Long Phu Oil and Gas Power Management Board 4 .H?U.ﬂi}{l

Saigon Petroleum Investment and Construction Juint Slock Company, 1.062.727.230 1.062.727.230
Petrovietnam Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company 1.578.501.538 1.578.501 538
Petrovietmim Low Pressure Gas Distribution Joint Stock Company 62.166.603 62.166.603
Hanoi Petroleum Construction Joint Stock Company (Lien Chieu Cunslm-.:lihn Wa;huuse} - B ”

Xndo, 149.346.035 149.346.035
Advance Payments from Buyers. 17.027.202.227 43.670.501.616
Petrovietnam Conslruction Joint Stock Corporation 17.027.202.227 43.670.501.616
Other receivables 26.476.512.026 26.476.512.026
Petroleum Internal And External Equipment Joint Stock Company 26.414.393.577 26.414.393.577
Saigon Petroleum Investment And Construction Joint Stock C::an&n:.'. - 62.118.449 ﬁi_| 18449
Accounts Payable to Suppliers 30.636.432.589 32.053.442.066
Petroleum Industrial And Civil Construction Joint Stock Company. 4.105.838.948 3.522,848.425
Vung Tau Petroleum Transport Joint Stock Company. _ 17.700.000 37.700.000
Petrovietnam Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company : _ I.S?;).fd 1.998 1.579.741.99%
Pve Oil Gas Survey C{:ns.ullanc)' IToint Stock Company - o 132.181.490 132.181.490
Hanoi Petroleum Construction Joint Stock Cump.u.u;.- 28.545.941 88545041
Petroleum Trading Joint Stock Company zz.gés.mu.mm 24.995.000.000
Petroseteo Vung Tau General Services Joint Stock Company ._| ;5-;7.414.2 [.1 1.697.424.212
Other Short-Term Payables and Aceruals. 13.000.000 13,000,000
Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation 13,000,000 13.000.000

Short-Term Borrowing

Vietnam Public Joint Stock Commercial Bank - Ba Ria -Vung Tau Branch

4. Business Segments by Business Field: The main business activity of the Company is construction. During the period, the Company did not have any
other significant business activities (accounting for more than 10%); therefore, the financial information presented in the balance sheet as of June 30, 2025,
as well as the revenue and expenses presented in the profit and less statement for the second quarter of 2025, are all related to construction activities.

The Company does not conduct any business activities outside of Vietnam; therefore, the Company does not have any bus

geographical regions outside of Vietnam

PREPARED BY
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